COUNTY OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Eric Rood Administrative Center
950 Maidu Avenue
Nevada City, CA 95959
(530) 265-7010
nevadacountyca.gov

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: June 24, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Human Resources

SUBJECT: Resolution adopting the Authorized Personnel Salary Resolution

for fiscal year 2025-2026 and rescinding Resolution 24-354 as
amended, effective the first full pay period of fiscal year 2025-
2026.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: Provided for in the 2025-26 fiscal year budget.

BACKGROUND: The Authorized Personnel Salary Resolution for fiscal year 2025-
2026 has been updated to include amendments approved during the budget process
and reflective of labor agreements that have been approved by the Board in previous
fiscal years. Included are salary ranges, all classes of positions, status, and payroll
units.

Your consideration of this matter is appreciated.

Initiated and Approved by: Steve Rose, Director of Human Resources
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